Grant, Patricia

R
From: Grant, Patricia
Sent: Friday, October 26, 2012 3:41 PM
To: ‘darryl.fales@preferredmaterials.com’
Cc: Green, Justin B.; Thornton, Douglas; Lanh, Kris
Subject: . Registration 1D#1130024-007(Preferred Materials, Inc. / Milton R/M Plant- Mr Darryl Fales)
Emailing: 0000748C.pdf
Attachments: 0000748C.pdf

This is to acknow!edge that your notification of intent to use the authority of Rule 62-210.310
to operate your facility was received on_September 24,2012 . We have assigned ARMS No. _1130024-007-AG _to tl
facility. ,

As you know, pursuant to Florida Statutes section 403.814, authority to operate under general permits
commences thirty (30) days after receipt of the registration unless you have been notified by this office that your facil
has not shown entitlement to operate pursuant to the rule provisions.

For your information, authority to operate pursuant to Rule 62-210.310 expires after five (5) years. Therefore,
new registration must be received no later than five (5) years after the date your notice was received as indicated
above. :

If you have any questions or comments, please contact Douglas Thornton at 850/717-9106 or by e-mail at
Thornton.Douglas@dep.state.fl.us or Justin Green at 850/717-9024 or by e-mail Justin.B.Green@dep.state.fl.us .




